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Dear Xiaoyang, dear Parties,

Kenneth William ROBERTS (| NG

Thursday, May 05, 2016 1:35 PM
Xiaoyang NIE

Mayuri ANUPINDI Clement BOSSIS; Chanthan Bou; Joseph
Andrew BOYLE; Marie CAPOTORTO; Leang Chea; Doreen CHEN; Matteo Crippa;
Vincent De Wilde d'Estmael; Travis Michael FARR; Eleonor FERNANDEZ; Fergal
GAYNOR; Marie Guiraud; Ruth Mary HACKLER; Marina HAKKOU; Russell HOPKINS;
Coman Kenny; Vanny Keo; Victor Koppe; Nicholas KOUMJIAN; Lea KULINOWSKT;
Sothy Kun; Suy-Hong Lim; Sovanna LIV; Dale Lysak; Soumeya MEDJEBEUR;
Sreypath OUCH; Nisha PATEL; Ang PICH; Sambath Pich; Phalla Prum; Cecile
ROUBEIX;_ Calvin Saunders; Socheata Seng; Bunkheang
Seng; Leang Seng; William Smith; Sothearith SNGUON; Arun Son; Chorvoin SONG;
Rattanak Srea; Lauren TIPTON; Voleak Touch; Pov VEN; Helen Susanne WORSNOP
Re: Request for Extension of Time and One Language Only to File Replies

Orange Category

Further to the NUON Chea Defence’s email request for leave to file replies to the Civil Party Lead Co-Lawyers’ and

the Co-Prosecutors’ responses

(E399/1 and E399/2, respectively), the Chamber has asked me to inform you that it:

a) Grants the NUON Chea Defence leave to file a reply;

b) Noting that 13 May is an ECCC holiday, Rejects the NUON Chea Defence’s request to be allowed to file replies to
E399/1 and E399/2 on 13 and 16 May 2016, respectively, and Orders that a single reply be filed on Thursday 12 May
2016, thus granting the NUON Chea Defence an extension to the five-day time period for the filing of replies as
provided for in Article 8.4 of the Practice Directions on Filing Documents before the ECCC (Revision 8); and

c) Grants leave to file the reply in English only, with the Khmer translation to follow as soon as possible.

The Trial Chamber recalls that, in accordance with its oral ruling of 3 May 2016, the NUON Chea Defence team has
been granted two weeks of preparation time for the examination of witnesses 2-TCW-816 and 2-TCW-916, with the
Chamber only resuming hearings on 23 May 2016.

Best regards,

Ken
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